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From: Weiss, Dana

To: Brown, Kristina - ITC

Cc: Hall, Becky - SSC

Subject: Re: Jostens Student Data Updates for PSD
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 2:49:52 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Caution: This message was sent from outside of Poudre School District. Be sure you trust
the sender before clicking links or opening attachments.

Hello,

We are working through this right now. It’s a pretty heavy lift. We will have everything ready
by July and are hoping surpassed the score. Would we be able to get that to you later?

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Brown, Kristina - ITC <krbrown@psdschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 2:46:14 PM

To: Weiss, Dana <dana.weiss@jostens.com>

Cc: Hall, Becky - SSC <rehall@psdschools.org>

Subject: RE: Jostens Student Data Updates for PSD

CAUTION: External Email

Thankyou, Dana!

Sorry that I didn’t think about this before. Wondering if Jostens has its own website for
building yearbooks? If that’s the case, we are also required to have an Accessibility
Statement or Documentation on file per the new law HB 21-1110. If you have this, could

you provide it to me?

Thank you for the help here.
Best Regards,
Kristina

From: Weiss, Dana <dana.weiss@jostens.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 10:12 AM

To: Brown, Kristina - ITC <krbrown@psdschools.org>
Cc: Hall, Becky - SSC <rehall@psdschools.org>
Subject: RE: Jostens Student Data Updates for PSD

Caution: This message was sent from outside of Poudre School District. Be sure you
trust the sender before clicking links or opening attachments.



mailto:dana.weiss@jostens.com

mailto:krbrown@psdschools.org

mailto:rehall@psdschools.org

https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7Ckrbrown%40psdschools.org%7Cbc7832d4474a4e3ba79908dd51f87f3a%7C0d6d846ceadd4b6cb03ef15cd4b7e9cf%7C0%7C0%7C638756849917498037%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kUd8Zqc3zX87gWg7Fv2r2P%2B8wL0cGO6AZx4d%2F1ioZnI%3D&reserved=0









Hello,
Attached is the document with added information. Let me know if you need anything else.
Dana

Dana Weiss, CJE
Jostens
970-218-8430

From: Brown, Kristina - ITC <krbrown@psdschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Weiss, Dana <dana.weiss@jostens.com>

Cc: Hall, Becky - SSC <rehall@psdschools.org>

Subject: Jostens Student Data Updates for PSD

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

CAUTION: External Email

Hi Dana,

We are working on renewing the Jostens contract with Poudre School District, and the
data document looks very old. There’s a “fax” number in there. Could you provide
updates for this with the attached Student Data Information Request Form?

If you have any questions, please let me know. | look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards,
Kristina

™ Kristina Brown
Software Engineer | (Learning Systems Integration)
\ Information Technology | Poudre School District
2407 LaPorte Avenue | Fort Collins, CO 80521
970-490-3151
krbrown@psdschools.org
www.psdschools.org
Accessibility | Data Privacy | [it.psdschools.org]interoperability

“Itis remarkable how often the real problem is not what happened, but how it was
communicated.” ~James Clear, Atomic Habits
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https://www.psdschools.org/your-district/about-psd/accessibility

https://www.psdschools.org/academics/academic-resources/student-data-transparency-security



